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Niranjan Raj S <niruraj@gmail.com>

Fwd: Sharing of Centre for Internal Qualit
for academic year 2018-19

1 message

y Assurance (CIQA) assessment "epOrt

Registrar ksou <registrar-ksou@ka.gov.in>
To: Prof Vidyashankar <vcksou-19@ka.gov.in>, niruraj <niruraj@gmail.com>, rajeshwari <raj

Fri, Jan 21, 2022 at 8:05 PM
eshwari_h@rediffmail.com>

From: "odl ugc" <odl.ugc@inflibnet.ac.in>

To: "Registrar ksou" <registrar-ksou@ka.gov.in>
Cc: "Dr. Dinesh" <dineshchand.ugc@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 4:09:12 AM

Subject: Sharing of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) assessment report for academic year 2018-19

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

Nature of Communication: Letter

Title: Sharing of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) assessment report for academic year 2018-19
Message:
With reference to the above subject, CIQA assessed report for academic year 2018-19 has been uploaded

on HEI dash board for information and necessary action at your end. The CIQA assessment report may
please be used for continuous quality improvement for Open and Distance Learning (ODL) programmes.

It is informed that the CIQA assessment report 2018-19 is available under the head “Quality Monitoring”.
The HEI can login on HEI dashboard using login credentials already shared.

For general query write to: deb-ugc@gov.in
For technical support write to: odl.ugc@inflibnet.ac.in

Thanks and Regards,

UGC (DEB)
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1/22/22, 10:28 PM

Part - 1:

UGC Portal

Karnataka State Open University

Centre for Internal Quality Assurance Assessment (2018-19)

A. Summary

Assessment
System Assessment
Expert Assessment

Total

B. Criteria-wise Marks

Sr No. Domain

1 LsC

2 Faculty

3 SLM + PPR

4 Website Info

5 CIQA functioning

6 Examination

7 Innovative Practices
8 Admission and Fees
9 Grievance

Total

Total Marks
77
323

400

Marks

26.45 out of 40
79.4 out of 80
52 out of 60

26 out of 40
36 outof 40 /
38 out of 80
12 out of 20
20 out of 20 '

10 out of 20

299.85 out of 400

C. Marks — Grade Correlation

% Score
>=90
>= 80

?=70

Centre Details and Initiatives

1.1 Notification of Centre;

Date of the notification: 16-08-2017

1.2 Composition of Centre:

Grade
Outstanding
Excellent
Very Good
Good
Average
Salisfactory

Unsalisfactory

Marks Obtained
57
242.85

299.85

Percentage

6.61 % out of 10%
19.85 % out of 20%
13 % out of 15%
6.5 % out of 10%
9% outof 10% |
9.5 % out of 20%

3 % out of 5%

5% out of 5%""

2.5 % out of 5%

74.96 % out of 100%

Copy of the notification: View (/UploadsIODLJHEI-U-OZZBICIQAIZM8-
19_notification_400.pdf)
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